Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 1:07 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJQ3497Y & FU8075A_along_YISHUN STREET 23 X-

JUNCTION YISHUN AVENUE 6 on 23/11/2020 13:45

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam

Please refer below details:

Toh Motor Enterprise
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #06-28 Synergy @KB, Singapore 417800.
Aik Shan (97919594)

Thank you.

Regards

Lheny

DID: 6909 9356  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13 — 01 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
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This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you
are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet

transmission.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 12:55 PM
To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SJQ3497Y & FU8075A_along_YISHUN STREET 23 X-JUNCTION

YISHUN AVENUE 6 on 23/11/2020 13:45
Dear Eugene,

May I have the workshop name and contact number ?

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 12:11 PM

To: 'prs@sllaw.com.sg' <prs @sllaw.com.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving SJQ3497Y & FU8075A _along_ YISHUN STREET 23 X-JUNCTION
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
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11 Keng Cheow Street #02-03 Riverside Piazza, Singapore 059608 | tel: +65 6909 9355 | fax: +65 6909 6246



